

RE: Briefing re: electricity rate mitigation work

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=hosick, sarah (tbs)">
To: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS)" <nina.arbabzadeh@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 30 Mar 2017 14:22:55 -0400

Thanks - a reminder that the AG briefing is on the 19th from 3:30-5pm on the same file. If we can avoid an overlap in timing would be appreciated as the AG is already anxious that the meeting is that far out.

-----Original Message-----

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Sent: March-30-17 2:18 PM
To: Hughes, Karen (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Duran-Schneider, Maria (TBS)
Cc: Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: FW: Briefing re: electricity rate mitigation work

FYI, Minister Sandals is interested in an update on this file, likely to land in mid-April (18th or 19th).

-----Original Message-----

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Sent: March-30-17 2:04 PM
To: Simone, Nicole (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Cc: Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Subject: Briefing re: electricity rate mitigation work

Hi -

The M will likely wanting to have a briefing on where things are on the electricity rate mitigation work either April 18 or 19th. We've just been chatting about the legislation, decision tracking and accounting issues, and the M would like to see how things are going around that time.

K.